Stained Glass Window at Bealiba St. David's **Anglican Church**

Location

Davies Street, Bealiba, CENTRAL GOLDFIELDS SHIRE

Municipality

CENTRAL GOLDFIELDS SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage

Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn

Study/Consultant

Hughes, 2013;

Architect/Designer

Unknown,

Hermes Number

196881

Property Number

Memorial Window References & Definition Acknowledgements

Argus, 16 March 1920, p.8; Stella Ward (compiler), 'Church of St. David, Bealiba 1869-1969', pp. 10-12.

Memorial Window Subject

unknown

Memorial Window Text

Memorial Window Inscription

For Glory, God, King and Empire, 1914-8

Memorial Window Description & Emp; History

Fifty three Anglicans from the Bealiba district enlisted and all were remembered for their war service on a blackwood Honour Roll, presented by Mr. J.W. Pennington, MLA In March 1920. Archdeacon James of Maryborough, dedicated a porch at St. David's, which commemorated the declaration of peace and to mark the 50th Jubilee of the church. On the same day the Archdeacon unveiled a new stained glass window, the gift of the Girls' Friendly Society, which was placed in the church in memory of the men of the parish who volunteered for war service.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/